
 
 

02.18.2025 Agenda - Page 1 of 5 
 

  
 
 
 
Watch Live via YouTube at:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA 
 
Citizens may sign to speak in person at the Council Meeting before the 
regular meeting starts on the Public Comments Sign in Sheet outside the 
Council Chambers Doors to address County Services and Operations.  
Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person, and total input is 
limited to 30 minutes. Written comments may be submitted by 1PM on 
the meeting date by emailing comments@jaspercountysc.gov  
(Ordinance #08-17) 
 
To participate in a Public Hearing for a specific agenda item, email written 
public comments to comments@jaspercountysc.gov by 1:00PM on 
Tuesday, February 18, 2025, or sign in on the colored Public Hearing Sign 
in Sheet outside the Council Chambers Doors before the meeting starts. 
Public Hearing comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. 
 
Agenda support (e-packet) can be found at:  
https://www.jaspercountysc.gov/government/council/county-council-
agendas-e-packets-and-minutes/ 
 
For more information, call 843-717-3696. Instructions may also be found 
at the Jasper County website www.jaspercountysc.gov  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA
mailto:comments@jaspercountysc.gov
mailto:comments@jaspercountysc.gov
https://www.jaspercountysc.gov/government/council/county-council-agendas-e-packets-and-minutes/
https://www.jaspercountysc.gov/government/council/county-council-agendas-e-packets-and-minutes/
http://www.jaspercountysc.gov/


 
 

02.18.2025 Agenda - Page 2 of 5 
 

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg.  
     358 3rd Avenue, Ridgeland, SC 29936                                                                                                                                     

   Tuesday, February 18, 2025 

 
1.  Call to Order by Chairman Kemp 
 
Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act:  In accordance with South Carolina Code 
of Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d), as amended, notification of the meeting and the meeting agenda were 
posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting on the County Council Building at a publicly accessible place, on 
the county website, and a copy of the agenda was provided to the local news media and all person’s or 
organizations requesting notification. 

 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation:  
 
3.  Approval of the Consent Agenda Items:  

Approval of Consent Agenda passes all Consent Agenda Items. Consent Agenda Items are not 
considered separately unless any Councilmember so requests. In the event of such a request the item is 
placed at the end of the Public Hearings, Ordinances and Action Items.  

 
4.  Approval of the Regular Agenda:  
 

PROCLAMATION  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
5. None 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 
6. Van Henson – Presentation from the SC Counties Workers Compensation Award Presentation. 
 
7. Earl (Smittie) Cooler – Presentation from the Jasper County 250 Committee. 
 
8. Danny Lucas – Volunteer Park Baseball Fields Update. 
 



 
 

02.18.2025 Agenda - Page 3 of 5 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
9.  Chairman Kemp’s comments:   
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

CITIZEN COMMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________     
Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance Number #08-17 Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in 
person at the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6:00PM start time on the Sign-In Sheet on the 
Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and Operations. Presentations will be 
limited to three (3) minutes per person and total public input will be limited to 30 minutes. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTIONS  
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
10.   Wanda Giles – Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-11 to approve the appointment of Mr. Samuel 
Lawton to the Jasper County Library Board of Trustees. 
 
11. Chief Wells – Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-12 for the ratification of the contract for acquisition of 
Coosawhatchie property.  
 
12. Wanda Giles – Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-13 as per the request of the Lowcountry Council Of 
Governments for your approval of Rhett Reed, Operations Manager at Builder’s First Source to serve as 
Jasper County’s Business Representative as a new member on the Lowcountry Workforce Board. 
 

13.  Andrew Fulghum – Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-03 for a Special Services Contract with Heather 
Rath Consulting.  
 
14. David Tedder - Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-14 for the retention of services from Finger, Melnick,    
Brooks & LaBruce, P.A.   
 
15. Chief Wells – Consideration of Resolution #R-2025-15 approving the procurement of temporary housing and 
equipment storage at the Tillman Fire Station Site on an exigent basis pursuant to Section 2-412 of the Jasper 
County Code of Ordinances and matters related thereto.  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS, ORDINANCES AND ACTION ITEMS 
 

 
16. Jessica Dailey, Lowcountry Council of Governments – 2025 CDBG Needs Assessment Public Hearing. 
 
17. Mike Skinner, Treasurer – Consideration of a request to an additional position known as the Deputy 
Treasurer Assistant to the Treasurer’s Office.  
 
18. Lisa Wagner – Consideration of the 2nd Reading  of Ordinance #O-2025-02 to adopt Planned 
Development District Zoning, Planned Development District Standards, and Conceptual Master Plan for a 
tract of land consisting of approximately 223.70 acres, bearing Jasper County Tax Map Numbers 038-00-08-



 
 

02.18.2025 Agenda - Page 4 of 5 
 

044, located along Bellinger Hill Road, and known as Daly Organics PDD. (1st reading 12.02.2024; Public 
hearing 01.06.2025) (Daly Organics PDD) 
 
19. David Tedder – Consideration of the 2nd Reading of Ordinance #O-2025-03 Approving a Development 
Agreement for the Daly Organics Development Property consisting of approximately 223 acres, more or 
less, owned by Bellinger Hill Properties, LLC in the Bellinger Hill Area of Jasper County, South Carolina, 
Pursuant to the South Carolina Local Government Development Agreement Act and Article IV, Title 20 of the 
Code of Ordinances of Jasper county, Authorizing the Chairperson of the Jasper County Council to execute 
he Development Agreement, and Matters Related Thereto. (This document is included in the agenda e-
packet) (1st reading 12.02.2024 and Public hearing 01.06.2025; 2nd Public hearing 02.03.2025) 
 (Daly Organics DA) 
 
20. David Tedder – Consideration of the 1st Reading of an Ordinance Authorizing the Execution and Delivery 
of a Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Tax Agreement By and Between Jasper County, South Carolina and Project 
Salmon, With Respect to Certain Economic Development Property in the County, Providing for the Payment 
of Fee-In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes; Providing for Special Source Revenue Credits; and Other Matters 
Related Thereto. (Project Salmon) 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________  
21. Administrator’s Report:  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
_______________________________________________________________________________________  
22. Approval of the Minutes of 01.10.2025 and 01.20.2025 
_______________________________________________________________________________________  
23. Councilmember Comments and Discussion: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

24.     Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.   
(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following reasons: 

 
1) Discussion of employment, appointment, compensation, promotion, demotion, discipline, or 

release of an employee, a student, or a person regulated by a public body or the appointment of a 
person to a public body – Employee Review 

 
(5)  Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision  
of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in 
the area served by a public body – Prospect Update  
 

ANY EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTER ON WHICH DISCUSSION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED MAY HAVE DISCUSSION 
SUSPENDED FOR PURPOSES OF BEGINNING THE OPEN SESSION AT ITS SCHEDULED TIME, AND COUNCIL MAY 
RETURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION DISCUSSION AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF THE OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS. 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS FROM THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. 



 
 

02.18.2025 Agenda - Page 5 of 5 
 

  Return to Open Session  
 

o 24.1 Action coming out of Executive Session 
  
*Council may act on any item appearing on the agenda including items discussed in executive session. 
 
25. Adjournment: 
 

Special Accommodations Available Upon Request to Individuals with Disabilities, please  contact the Jasper 
County ADA & Civil Rights Coordinator, Tisha Williams in person at 358 Third Avenue, Ridgeland, South 
Carolina, by telephone at (843) 717-3690 or via email at jcadministrator@jaspercountysc.gov no later than 48 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting  
 
 

mailto:jcadministrator@jaspercountysc.gov








Volunteer Park      

Scope of Services – Baseball Field Maintenance & Repair – Year 2025 

 

Summary 

This project is comprised of activities associated with the maintenance and repair of  

baseball fields to include outfields and infields. 

 

Scope of Work 

The Contractor shall provide all equipment, materials and labor necessary to perform all 

work as described in below Specifications and per site Contractor “Recommended 

Additional Work.” 

 

Specifications 

Pitching mound distance from the front of the pitching rubber to home plate rearmost point 

is 46 feet. 

Pitching mound height is 6 – inches for PeeWee League players below the Age of 11 years. 

Pitching mound height is 8 -inches for Minor League players 11 Years of Age and older. 

Pitching mound is 10 – feet in diameter. 

Infield mixture is nominally  40% sand, 40% clay, and 20% silt. 

Field Work 

Contractor to provide equipment, materials and labor to maintain and repair four (4) Tee 

Ball/Junior League fields: 

Deweeding  infields  

Tilling infield 4 – 6-inch depth 

Placing sand mixture in all infield areas and dugouts. 

Providing and placing base sleeves and installing bases and home plates on 4 fields plus 1 

practice mound. 

Building pitching mounds on baseball fields with pitching rubbers 

Providing and installing field number signs (1 – 4) to fences behind home plate of each 

baseball field. 

Providing and hanging “Visitor” and “Home” signs, four (4) each on dugouts. 

Installing yellow 4 ½ ” fence top protector consisting of heavy-duty polyethylene, resistant 

to mildew, with ultra-violet protectant for increased durability or  

substitute fence guard (corrugated pipe) or substitute on outfield fences. 

Deweeding outfields 

Seeding outfields; as necessary. 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Jasper Ridgeland Youth Baseball (JRYB) to remove all items that will be stored for reuse 

prior to the start of work by contractor.  Any items left at the site will be disposed during 

project work. 

Jasper County Engineering Services will provide dumpsters; as needed for disposal of 

project refuse materials. 

 

Recommended Additional Work 

Contractor may provide line-item listings for contractor recommended additional work that 

the contractor believes would enhance present and future serviceability of Volunteer Park 

baseball fields.   

 

Contractor Requirements 

Contractor shall maintain orderly  work areas at all times, remove and dispose refuse  to the 

provided dumpsters or refuse containers. 

Contractor shall coordinate inspections with Jasper County and Jasper Ridgeland Youth 

Baseball as required. 

Upon project completion, all construction areas shall be left clean and free from construction 

materials. 

 

Permitting 

Contractor shall be responsible to obtaining such applicable permits from the Town of 

Ridgeland , Planning & Community Development Department, (843) 726 – 7516. 

Contractor shall coordinate inspections with Jasper County Development Services 

Department, (843) 929 – 8277 as required. 

 

Insurance 

Contractor shall provide proof  of general liability insurance and Workers Compensation 

Insurance. 

 

County Staff Responsibilities 

Providing access to the worksite 9am – 5pm, M-F.  Weekend – Prior Notice 

Providing a staging area for project-related materials. 

Re-routing vehicular traffic and pedestrians as necessary. 

Tree Trimming 

Field base dressing. 

 

Submit Proposal including itemized pricing to: 

Staff Contact: 

Danny Lucas  (843) 929 – 8277 dlucas@jaspercountysc.gov 

 

mailto:dlucas@jaspercountysc.gov








R-2025-11 02.18.2025 Page 1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025-11 

 

 
A RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 

    

APPOINTING A NEW BOARD MEMBER TO THE JASPER COUNTY 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, Jasper County, the creator of the Jasper County Library Board of 

Trustees as reflected in the Jasper County Code of Ordinances in Chapter 2, Article 4, 

Division 1, Section 2-77, Paragraph A, Item 6, Jasper County Library Board of Trustees, 

Section 16-36, having seven (7) Board Members, needs to appoint one new Board 

Member to this board; and  

 

 WHEREAS, a vacancy now exists on the Jasper County Library Board of 

Trustees, as a result of the resignation of Stuart Shatz, who was previously appointed by 

Jasper County Council; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Jasper County Council has determined that it desires to appoint  

Samuel Lawton as the newest Board Member to the Jasper County Library Board of 

Trustees; and 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Samuel Lawton is hereby 

appointed by the Jasper County Council to serve as a Board Member of the Library Board 

of Trustees for a term of four (4) years; and 

 

 ADOPTED THIS THE 18th   DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, and effective 

immediately, by Jasper County Council duly assembled. 



2 | P a g e  
R - 2 0 2 5 - 1 1  

 

 

          

      __________________________________ 

      John A. Kemp, Chairman   

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Wanda H. Giles, Clerk to Council 

 

 

 

 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  

 

        

_______________________      _____________ 

David L. Tedder        Date 

 

 

  



Date:_____________________ 

BOARD, COMMITTEE AND COMMISSION 
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

CITIZEN BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH:  Request for Appointment (  ) or Re-Appointment (  ) 
Please print or type this form 

Board/ Committee Name(s):____________________________________________________ 

Referred or Recommended By:__________________________________________________ 

Name:__________________________________________________________________  
FIRST MIDDLE LAST 

Home address:_____________________________________________________________  

Mailing address (if different)_____________________________________________________  

Telephone:________________________________________________________________ 
HOME BUSINESS CELL 

Email Address:_____________________________________________________________ 

Employer:_________________________________________________________________ 

Employer Address:___________________________________________________________ 

Occupation:______________________________ Education:_________________________ 

Boards, Committee’s, Civic Clubs, Etc._____________________________________________  
(use back of sheet, or attach a sheet, if necessary) 
Board 
Experience:_______________________________________________________________ 
(use back of sheet, or attach a sheet,  if necessary) 
Other Activities:_________________________________________________________________________ 
(use back of sheet, or attach a sheet,  if necessary) 

County Council District:_______________________________________________________ 

Are you a registered voter:______________ In what precinct do you vote:___________________  

Do you have an interest in any business that has, is or will do business with the County of Jasper or the 
Entity for which you have been nominated? ___  (If so, please list on the back of this sheet). 

After being appointed you will receive a copy of the Boards and Committee Ordinance # 07-40, the Freedom of 
Information Act and a copy of the responsibilities and duties related to the Board or Commission that you 
volunteering to serve on.  After appointment you agree to uphold and abide by the responsibilities to the best of 
your abilities. You acknowledge that you understand that the law and constitution of South Carolina provide for 
appointments by County Council because it is elected by the People.  Council is thus answerable to the people and 
Boards; Committees and Commissions are answerable to the Council.  The American system of checks and balances 
thus encourages and enables administration while constraining appointees for cross purposes with council. You 
further agree to be bound by the rules and regulations of Jasper County Council. This also acknowledges your 
understanding and agreement of all that you have read.      

Applicant’s Signature:_______________________________ 

Return via mail or email to:   

Jasper County Council, Attn: Wanda Giles, Clerk to Council -PO Box 1149, Ridgeland, SC. 29936 
or Via Email to:  Email:  wsimmons@jaspercountysc.gov 

Jasper County Library Board
The ladies of Pratt Library

  Samuel                  deLacy                Lawton

1783 Deloss Pt Road, Ridgeland SC 29936

843-726-3936                                   843-812-4064

LAWTONOFTHELOWCOUNTRY@HOTMAIL.COM
Retired State Employee Jasper DSS

 N/A
Retired Social Worker BA - USC, 1975

 32 Years Social Work

 Yes  Grahamville I

✔



Please  

Name: 

Employer: 

Employer Address: /2e 

CITIZEN  
Request  

Committee(s):  

Recommended  

Home  

Telephone:  

Email  

Occupation:  

Mailing  address  (if  
different)  54rne.— 

Boards,  



(use back of sheet if cessa ) 

Experience: A  
(use back of sheet if necessary) 

Other Activities: 

 
(use back of sheet if necessary) 

County Council District: 

Are you a registered voter:

 

Do you have an interest in any business that has, is or will do business with the County of Jasper 
or the Entity for which you have been nominated?  Ifso, please list on the back of this sheet. 

I have received a copy of the Boards and Committee Ordinance # 07-40, the Freedom of Information Act and a copy 
of the responsibilities and duties related to the Board or Commission that I am volunteering to serve on. I agree to 
uphold and abide by the responsibilities to the best of my abilities. I understand that the law and constitution Of South 
Carolina provide for appointments by County Council because it is elected by the People. Council is thus answerable 
to the people and Boards, Committees and Commissions are answerable to the Council. The American system of 
checks and balances thus encourages and enables administration while constraining appointees for cross purposes 
with council. I further agree to be bound by the rules and r gulations Of Jasper County Council. 

Applicant's Signature:

 

Return via mail or email to: 

Wanda Simmons, Clerk to Council Jasper County Council PO Box 1149, Ridgeland, SC. 29936 

Email: wsimmons@jaspercountysc.gov 





 

 1 

 

  

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025 – 12 

 
RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Ratifying the Option Contract for the Purchase of Property at Coosawhatchie 
having TMP Number 087-00-05-08 (+/- 2.6 acres) and 087-00-05-009 (+/- 

0.92 acres), and matters related thereto 
 
 

WHEREAS, the owner of certain real property, by the Personal Representative 
of her Estate, has obtained necessary Probate Court approval to sell real property 
at Coosawhatchie having TMP Number 087-00-05-08 (+/- 2.6 acres) and 087-
00-05-009 (+/- 0.92 acres) (the “Property”), and accepted an offer by Jasper 
County to purchase from owner the Property upon the terms and conditions of 
the Option Agreement initially dated and executed by the Jasper County 
Administrator on January 13, 2025, approved by the Probate Court for Jasper 
County on January 30, 2025, and executed by the Personal Representative on 
February _____, 2025, subject to ratification of the Option Agreement by Jasper 
County Council within 30 days of the seller executing the Option; and  
 
WHEREAS, this property is in the area needing a replacement fire 
station/public safety location, has sufficient area for those purposes, and has 
been initially surveyed for environmental issues and been found to not require 
mitigation of any conditions on the Property; and 

 
WHEREAS, Jasper County desires to ratify the Option Contract and confirm the 
authority of the Jasper County Administrator to exercise the Option in due course 
and proceed with the closing on the property, and matters related thereto. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Jasper County Council, in the 
council duly assembled and by the authority of the same that Jasper County 
Council hereby ratifies the approval of the Option Agreement executed on 
January 13, 2025 by the County Administrator, authorizes the exercise of the 
option  in due course by the Jasper County Administrator (a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A), and ratifies the actions of the County 
Administrator taken to date to facilitate the acquisition of the aforesaid property 
under the terms and conditions set forth in said Option Agreement; and 
 



 

 2 

1. The Jasper County Administrator has been and continues to be authorized 
to engage and associate, the law firm of Harvey and Battey, PA, a law firm the 
County Attorney is associated in an “of counsel” position, to act as Escrow Agent 
for the transaction and undertake the usual and customary tasks of due diligence 
prior to exercise of the Option, including title research, preparation of a title 
insurance commitment, and obtaining a current survey, and upon exercise of the 
Option, document preparation and usual and customary real estate closing tasks 
for Jasper County. 
 
 

 
 

This Resolution No.  R-2025-12 made this ______ day of ______, 2025. 
 
 
 
       _____________________ 
       John A. Kemp  

Chairman 
        

ATTEST: 
 
               _____________________ 
       Wanda Giles  

Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  
 
        
___________________________      _____________ 
David L. Tedder        Date 

 
 
 



































R-2025-13 02.18.2025 Page 1 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

JASPER COUNTY 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025-13 

 

RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

APPOINTING A REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON THE LOWCOUNTRY 

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS LOWCOUNTRY WORKFORCE BOARD 

 

    

 WHEREAS, Jasper County, as a member of the Lowcountry Council of 

Governments, and for the Lowcountry Workforce Board, the Jasper County Council 

desires to approve the recommendation of a representative to the Lowcountry Workforce 

Board; and  

 

 WHEREAS; at this time a vacancy currently exists on the Lowcountry Workforce 

Board for a Business Representative to represent Jasper County; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Jasper County Council has determined that it desires to appoint  

Rhett Reed, Operations Manager at Builder’s First Source to serve as Jasper County’s 

Business Representative as a new member on the Lowcountry Workforce Board from 

Jasper County. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT Rhett Reed is hereby 

appointed by Jasper County Council to serve as a Business Representative from Jasper 

County to serve on the Lowcountry Workforce Board for the term of 3 years as set forth 

by the Lowcountry Workforce Board governing documents; and 

 

 



2 | P a g e  
R - 2 0 2 5 - 1 3  

 

 ADOPTED THIS THE 18th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2025, and effective 

immediately, by Jasper County Council duly assembled. 

 

           

      ______________________________ 

      John A. Kemp, Chairman   

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Wanda H. Giles, Clerk to Council 

 

 

 

 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  

 

        

_______________________      _____________ 

David L. Tedder        Date 

 

 

  



 
                                     Serving Beaufort    Colleton    Hampton    Jasper Counties 

 

Lowcountry Council of Governments 
 

PO Box 98     634 Campground Road 
  Yemassee, South Carolina 29945 

Main: 843.473.3990   Aging: 843.473.3991   Fax: 843.726.5165 

www.lowcountrycog.org 
 

 
 

February 3, 2025 

 

 

Jasper County Council 

P.O. Box 1149 

Ridgeland, SC 29936 

Dear County Council Members: 

I am writing to formally request your approval of the following individual to serve as a new 

member on the Lowcountry Workforce Board: 

 

• Rhett Reed, Operations Manager at Builders First Source 

Mr. Reed has accepted our invitation to serve on the Workforce Board as a business 

representative, however, members of the board must be appointed by the County Council.  

The Workforce Board provides guidance for and exercise oversight of activities under the 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunities Act for the Lowcountry Area that includes Jasper, 

Beaufort, Colleton and Hampton counties.  

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.  Thank you for 

your assistance with this appointment. 

Sincerely, 

 

Sabrena P. Graham 

Executive Director 

  





1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025 -03 

RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL TO 
APPROVE SPECIAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH 

HEATHER RATH CONSULTING TO PROVIDE 
CONSULTING SERVICES ON PROJECTS AS DIRECTED BY 

JASPER COUNTY, AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO 

WHEREAS, Jasper County (the County) has several projects in various states of 
progress for which an outside consultant familiar with Federal, state and local 
government operations, grant opportunities and grant requirements are needed, 
and desires to enter into a contract with Heather Rath Consulting (the 
Contractor) to provide general consulting services on projects directed by the 
County.   

WHEREAS, section 2-413 defines special services as those professional services 
provided by physicians, architects ministers, engineers, accountants, attorneys, 
and management and consulting services, which are normally obtained on a fee 
basis, and further provides that these services may be procured without 
utilization of a bidding process.   

WHEREAS, section 2-413 further provides that the departments using such 
services may contract on their behalf for such services provided that the 
following:  1) the department solicits the best possible contract, 2) negotiation 
with the provider of such services shall include the department head and the 
purchasing officer, 3) the department shall obtain the approval of the county 
council, 4) the department procuring the services shall seek the advice of 
department heads with expertise on the subject, and 5) County council shall have 
the authority to continue to contract for the services from year to year when it is 
in the best interest of the county.  

WHEREAS, the Contractor is experienced in general consulting for projects and 
grants for Jasper County and for other counties and municipalities in the region.   

WHEREAS, the Jasper County Administration, in cooperation with the 
purchasing officer has solicited the best possible contract, and  

WHEREAS, the Jasper County Council desires to utilize the Contractor’s 
expertise related to general consulting services for projects during the calendar 
year 2025.   



2 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Jasper County Council, in the 
council duly assembled and by the authority of the same that Jasper County 
Council hereby is of the belief and finds that the requirements of Article V, Sec. 2-
413 are met and hereby approve the services, as described in Exhibit A, of 
Heather Rath Consulting; and    

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the County Council authorizes the 
County Administrator, Mr. Andrew Fulghum, to execute the contract after review 
by the County Attorney. 

SIGNATURES FOLLOW  

This Resolution No. R- 2025-03 made this 18th day of February 2025. 

 

_____________________ 
Chairman 

ATTEST: 

_____________________ 
Wanda H. Giles 
Clerk to Council 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney. 

____________________________  _______________ 
David L. Tedder Date 



CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

This Consultant Agreement is made effective as of _Monday, January 1st, 2025_, by and

between Heather Rath Consulting (“Consultant”) and __Jasper County_ (the “Client and/or

Company”), and Consultant and Company are also referred to as the “Parties” and each as a

“Party.”

Consultant shall be further identified as follows:

Physical Address

24 Bellhaven Way, Hilton Head, SC 29928

Primary Contact Name

Heather Rath
Telephone

843.415.5978

Primary Contact Email

hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com

The Parties, intending legally and equitably to be bound, agree as follows:

1. Work to be performed. Consultant agrees to perform the work described in this
Section (the “Work”) and shall report in writing and phone to Client with whatever frequency
and regarding whatever subject matter Client may require to keep Client informed about
Consultant’s activities under this Agreement. Work to include but not limited to:

- General consulting services on projects directed by Jasper County

2. Period of performance. The period of performance of the Work shall commence on
January, 1st, 2025, and shall continue through December 31, 2025, unless this Agreement is
extended or terminated earlier pursuant to this agreement. This Agreement may be renewed
or extended for an additional period by agreement of both Parties.

3. Contract type. Fixed monthly fee. Client shall pay the Consultant a fixed monthly fee
of $2300.00 beginning January 2025 each month and ending December 31st, 2025.

4. Submission and payment of invoices. Consultant shall submit invoices for the
performance of the Work at the intervals specified. Invoices shall be submitted to: _Tisha L.
Williams, Executive Assistant, tlwilliams@jaspercountysc.gov___.

5. Changes and modifications. Any material change to the Work or the terms of this
Agreement must be set forth in a writing and signed by the Parties.

Heather Rath Consulting hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com 843.415.5978

mailto:hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com


6. Confidential information. Through its performance of Consulting Services,
Consultant and its directors, officers, employees, or other representatives may have access to
certain confidential and proprietary information concerning Client’s organization, employees,
members, and otherwise, including, but not limited to, information concerning Client’s
organization and structure, business, and marketing plans, legislative or policy plans, financial
data, the identity of present and prospective members of Client, Client’s current and
prospective contracts, and policies, standards, procedures, and practices of Client (hereafter
referred to collectively as “Confidential Information”). Unless expressly authorized by Client,
during the term of this agreement, neither Consultant nor its directors, officers, employees or
other representatives shall use Confidential Information for their own benefit or for the
benefit of anyone other than Client, or disclose such information to anyone other than Client,
except in the proper course of Client’s business. Consultant shall use all reasonable efforts to
keep this information confidential.

7. Termination. This Agreement will terminate at the end of the term unless terminated
earlier by either party for any reason upon (90) days written notice to the other party. Upon
such termination, the Client/Company will pay the full amount for the period during which
the termination occurs.

8. Independent contractor status. The relationship of Consultant to Client is that of an
independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any
other relationship. Consultant has the right to control and direct the means, manner, and
method by which the Work is performed. Consultant shall comply with all laws and assume
all risks incident to its status as an independent contractor. Consultant covenants and agrees
to pay all applicable federal, state, and local income taxes, associated payroll and business
taxes, licenses and fees, workers’ compensation insurance payments, and premiums; no such
taxes, fees, or sums shall be withheld or paid by Company on behalf of Consultant. 
Consultant specifically acknowledges and agrees that it is responsible for paying, according to
applicable law, Consultant’s income taxes, if any. Consultant further acknowledges and
agrees that it may be liable for self-employment (social security) tax, to be paid by Consultant
according to applicable law. Consultant acknowledges and agrees that no workers’
compensation insurance shall be obtained by Company covering Consultant.

Agreed to: Accepted by:

Heather Rath Consulting Jasper County

Heather Rath Consulting hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com 843.415.5978

mailto:hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com


By:

By: X

Name: Heather Rath, Heather Rath Consulting Name: Andrew Fulghum, Jasper County

Date: 1/1/2025 Date: X

Heather Rath Consulting hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com 843.415.5978

mailto:hrath@heatherrathconsulting.com




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025-14 

 
 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES TO REVIEW 

AND AMEND THE JASPER COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 

WHEREAS, the County Council for Jasper County, South Carolina 

(“Council”), has identified a continued need to review the Jasper County Code of 

Ordinances (“Code”) and when necessary amend the Code in order to address the needs 

and issues in Jasper County (“County”) as such arise; and  

 

WHEREAS, to better serve the citizens and visitors of the County, Council 

seeks to have the Code reviewed and revised as necessary to address the ability for code 

enforcement officers to enforce the Code effectively, furthering the public health, safety 

and welfare of the citizens and visitors of the County; and  

 

WHEREAS, in order to address the issues and ensure that the Code is in 

compliance with all other State and Federal laws, and promote the efficient application 

of such laws, it is desirable to obtain outside legal counsel to assist in the desired review 

and amendment of the Code; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is evident that it is in the best interest of the citizens and visitors 

of Jasper County to obtain legal counsel to make the aforementioned amendments to the 

Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Law Firm of Finger, Melnik, Brooks and LaBruce have 

submitted for consideration a retainer proposal to provide the desired legal 

representation, and having examined the proposal (attached), County Council  finds the 



proposal to be satisfactory and therefore desires to authorize the formal acceptance of 

the proposal by the County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Jasper County Council does 

hereby incorporate the foregoing as findings, and authorizes the County Administrator 

to enter into an agreement for legal services for the purpose of reviewing the Jasper 

County Code of Ordinances and preparing for consideration by County Council such 

amendments as may be necessary or desirable to provide for better codes enforcement, 

the public health, safety and welfare being best served thereby, with leave granted to the 

County Administrator, with the advice of the Jasper County Attorney, accept the 

proposal and make any non-substances edits or corrections as may be needed or 

conducive to implementing the legal services retainer agreement as proposed.  

  

 

 ADOPTED THIS THE 18th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025, and effective 

immediately, by Jasper County Council duly assembled. 

 

      

           

      ______________________________ 

     John A. Kemp, Chairman   

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Wanda H. Giles, Clerk to Council 

 

 

 

 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  

 

        

_______________________      _____________ 

David L. Tedder        Date 

















STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2025-15 

A Resolution of Jasper County Council Approving the 

Procurement of Temporary Housing and Equipment Storage at the 

Tillman Fire Station Site on an Exigent Basis Pursuant to Section 

2-412 and 2-415 of the Jasper County Code of Ordinances and 

Matters Related Thereto.  

WHEREAS, normal daily operations of the Jasper County Tillman Fire Station 
Site have been disrupted by the existence of conditions resulting in part from 
extreme weather events, such as Tropical Cyclone Helene, and the intrusion of 
mold,  which make the Fire Station unsuitable for habitation by public safety 
personnel,  and unsuitable for the storage of Equipment,  affecting normal daily 
operations of the Tillman Fire Station; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-412 of the Jasper County Code of Ordinance provides the 

chief purchasing officer, with the concurrence of the county administrator, may 

make or authorize others to make emergency procurement where normal daily 

operations are affected; and 

WHEREAS, normal bidding procedures would likely delay the procurement of 

suitable temporary housing and storage facilities by several months; and  

WHEREAS, Section 2-415 of the Jasper County Code of Ordinances provides 

County Council, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and County 

Attorney, or upon its own initiative, may exempt by Resolution after holding a 

public hearing specific items, services, or projects from the purchasing 

procedures required in the Procurement Code when Council finds, based upon 

unusual or extraordinary circumstances, that such exemption is in the best 

interests of the County and its citizens; and    

WHEREAS, immediate procurement of temporary housing and equipment 

storage at the Tillman Fire Station is imperative to the normal operation of the 

Tillman Fire Station, as well as the prevention of a potential threat to the public 

safety caused by the impact of service provision being moved from the site, and 

the need for such immediate procurement caused by the conditions caused 

and/or exacerbated by Tropical Cyclone Helene is an extraordinary circumstance; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Jasper County Emergency Services has investigated 



alternatives, and determined the most viable and cost efficient approach to 

address the immediate lack of housing and storage is to obtain a manufactured 

home and a detached 36’ X 50’ X 14’ equipment storage shed, which would 

provide additional time to program a permanent replacement structure to service 

this area of the County; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Director of Jasper County Emergency Services has visited 

multiple manufactured home dealerships in the Lowcountry, and obtained two 

quotations for suitable manufactured homes (attached), as well as two quotes for 

the equipment storage structure (attached); and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Director of Jasper County Emergency 

Services and the chief purchasing officer, with the concurrence of the county 

administrator, that emergency procurement of temporary housing and 

equipment storage as quickly as possible is imperative to the normal daily and 

safe operation of Jasper County Emergency Services for this area of the County; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, County Council has conducted a public hearing on this matter on 

February 18, 2025;   

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Jasper County Council, in the 
council duly assembled and by the authority of the same that Jasper County 
Council hereby is of the belief and finds that it is in the best interest of the County 
and its citizens to approve the requested emergency procurement as provided in 
the Jasper County Purchasing Ordinance not to exceed $220,000 for the 
acquisition and installation of the manufactured home from Clayton Homes of 
Orangeburg and the equipment storage  shed from Jones Vacuum Center as 
provided in their respective quotes provided; and 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Administrator is authorized to execute 

contract and/or purchase documents as are customary and usual, to effectuate the 

acquisition and installation of these items at the Tillman Fire Station; and 

FURTHER RESOLVED, expenditures for these acquisitions and installation 

will be funded from the existing 2024-2025 County Budget for Building Repairs, 

Line Item 010-046-5095. 

 

SIGNATURES FOLLOW 

 



This Resolution No. R- 2025-15  made this 18th day of February, 2025. 

___________________________ 
 John Kemp, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
 

__________________________ 

Wanda H. Giles  

Clerk to Council 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney. 

___________________________ 

David L. Tedder                       Date 

 




































































